
   
 

Project Name:  Supply of Loaders  

Addendum Number:   2 

Project ID:  2025-RFT-075  

  

  

 

Addendum 2 is hereby issued to amend the uploaded 2025-RFT-075 Supply of Loaders tender. The changes 

outlined in this addendum shall take precedence over the original document..  

  

  

 

Question 2.1 

During review it states below regarding payment and holdback....please clarify what level of 

holdback will take place...? 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Response 2.1  

The holdback amount would be 10% on the total contract amount and would be released as part 

of the 30% payment 

 



    
Question 2.2  

Any specific Tire Brand for Winter Tires...?? 

 

 
 

Response 2.2  

No specific brand requested for the tires. We use Michelin on most of our equipment but have 

also some off brand in use right now. As long as they are winter specific tires.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

Question 2.3 

is the requirement 3 aux Hyd Valves or 4 aux Hyd Valves? 

 

 
Response 2.3 

Just the 3rd function is required so we can hook up to our two way snow plows and ba30 

sweepers 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Question 2.4 

are we required to supply & install the Motorola Radio...? 

 

 
 

Response 2.4 

No we would just be looking to have the power supply ran into the cab of the machine. Our 

garage would install our programmed radios. 

 

 

 

 



   

 

 

Question 2.5 

When we are ready to submit the proposal via email....what size of file are your computers able 

to handle...the file could be 15meg or larger...? 

 

Response 2.5 

Our computers can support files of 15MB or larger. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Question 2.6 

What is the requirement for the 360 Camera...in operation at all the time or just in reverse 

operations...? 

 

 
 

Response 2.6 

In operation at all time  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Question 2.7 

Does “Appendix E – Pro Forma Contract” be required to be filled in along with submission of 

the tender or is that executed upon award of the contract between supplier and the City of 

Iqaluit? 

 

Response 2.7 

“Appendix E – Pro Forma Contract” would be filled upon award of Contract to the successful 

bidder. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


